
 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Regular Session Agenda 

Monday, October 9, 2023 
5:00 p.m. 

LINC Library Innovation Center 
501 8th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631 

 
This is also streamed virtually by GoToMeeting. 
 
The meeting can be viewed from your computer, tablet, or smartphone.  
https://www.mylibrary.us/hpldboardmeetings.  To view the Board meeting online, use this link and select the date 
of the meeting you want to join.  If you have public comments, you may submit questions at the time of signing 
up for the meeting.  All participants will be muted.  
 
New to GoToMeeting?  Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/399313765 
 
If you wish to address the Board via Public Comment, please attend the meeting in person.  If you 
are unable to attend in person, you can submit public comments to the Board prior to the Board 
meeting via Formstack: https://hpld.formstack.com/forms/board_questions 
 
The High Plains Library District Board may take action on any of the following agenda items as presented or 
modified prior to or during the meeting, and items necessary or convenient to effectuate the agenda items.   
 
1.0 OPENING OF MEETING 

1.1 Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance 
1.2 Approval of Agenda  
1.3 Approval of Consent Agenda 

a. September 18, 2023, Regular Session Meeting Minutes 
1.4 The Good We Do 
1.5 Public Comment 

 
2.0 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION/ACTION 

2.1 Preliminary Budget (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 
2.2 Executive Director Annual Performance Appraisal (Information) – Eric Ewing, HPLD Human 

Resources Associate Director 
 

https://www.mylibrary.us/hpldboardmeetings
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/399313765
https://hpld.formstack.com/forms/board_questions


3.0 DIRECTORS REPORT 
3.1 Review Draft Agenda – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 

a. November 13, 2023 RS 
3.2 District Updates – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 

 
4.0 BOARD COMMENTS 

4.1 Chair Report 
4.2 Vice-Chair 
4.3 Secretary/Treasurer 
4.4 Committees 
4.5 Other Board Members 

 
5.0 ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
Upcoming meetings: 
November 13, 2023, 5:00p.m.:  HPLD Board of Directors Meeting - Regular Session  
Centennial Park Library, 2227 23rd Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631 
 



 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Regular Session Minutes 
Monday, September 18, 2023 

5:00 p.m. 
Fort Lupton Public and School Library 

370 S. Rollie Avenue, Fort Lupton, CO 80621 
 

1.0 OPENING OF MEETING AT 5:02PM 
1.1 Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance 

All were Present unless noted: 
Chair Ken Poncelow 
Vice-Chair Mary Heberlee was excused 
Secretary/Treasurer Joyce Smock  
Trustee Jana Caldwell 
Trustee Teresa Curtis  
Trustee Gerri Holton 
Trustee Nick Nakamura 

Quorum was established. 
 

Legal Counsel William Garcia  
 
HPLD Staff: Dr. Matthew Hortt, Kim Parker, Elena Rosenfeld, Rick Medrano, Natalie Wertz, 
Marjorie Elwood 
 
Thomas Samblanet, Fort Lupton Public and School Library’s Director 
 
Guests: Tony Brewer.  Also, the following children came into the meeting to lead the pledge of 
allegiance and then left: Caden, Diana, Jackson, Jameson, Jaxton, Sofia, Viviana, Zachary 

 
Chair Ken Poncelow read the following statement into record:  
High Plains Library District is dependent on the trust of its community to successfully achieve its mission. 
Therefore, it is crucial that all Trustees conduct business on behalf of the High Plains Library District 
with the highest level of integrity, truth, and honor, avoiding any impropriety or the appearance of 
impropriety. 

 
1.2 Approval of Agenda  

MOTION to approve the agenda: Trustee Gerri Holton 
SECOND: Secretary/Treasurer Joyce Smock  
DISCUSSION: None 
VOTE: 5:0 

 



1.3 Approval of Consent Agenda 
a. August 21, 2023 Regular Session Meeting Minutes 

MOTION to approve the consent agenda: Secretary/Treasurer Joyce Smock 
SECOND: Trustee Gerri Holton 
DISCUSSION: None 
VOTE: 5:0 

 
1.4 The Good We Do 

Dr Hortt reported that two Outreach Librarians were recognized by the Association of 
Bookmobile and Outreach Services.  Sandra Kelly received the Outstanding Senior Services 
award for providing exceptional service to seniors, and Hannah Pratt received the Bernard 
Vavrek Scholarship for her work with the Immigrant and Refugee Center and patrons in re-
entry and those experiencing homelessness.   
 
HPLD held their second annual Yes!Fest Science and Engineering festival at LINC on 
September 16th.  It drew almost 1,700 participants, which was twice the attendance as last year.   
Temple Grandin was the keynote speaker.   

 
Public Comment 

No public comment 
 

2.0 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION/ACTION 
2.1 Reconsideration Request Follow-up (Action) – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 

The discussion on Bye Bye, Binary, a children’s board book, continued from the last two 
months.  Staff recommends that the book be kept in the collection where it now stands.  The 
options are to do that; relocate it to the Juvenile Non-Fiction section under gender identity; 
move it to the Adult Non-Fiction section under gender identity; or create a Challenge 
Collection, which would be a specific section in the collection.  The Challenge collection would 
alleviate this type of discussion in the future, because any challenged book would automatically 
be moved there.   
 
Comments by the Trustees included Build a Challenged collection; Be sure not to ban books; 
Leave the book where it is; Move it to the Juvenile Non-Fiction because of the language; Don’t 
create a Challenged collection; Table the discussion to next month to ensure full participation 
by the Board; Have the Governance Committee research it and make a recommendation to the 
Board; Don’t move a book unless there is solid criteria for doing so; Readdress whatever 
decision is made in six months.  Trustee Teresa Curtis quoted an article from the American 
Library Association that pointed out that in 2022 there were almost twice as many requests to 
ban books as there were in 2021.  She added that the trend will surely continue.    
 
After extensive discussion, Dr. Hortt shared that there are libraries who have a Parenting 
Collection that is housed in the children’s section.  That option would leave the book in the 
children’s section, but would take it out of the children’s bins and put it on a shelf with other 
books on parenting.   

MOTION to send the issue to the Challenge Committee: Trustee Gerri Holton 
SECOND: Trustee Jana Caldwell 
DISCUSSION: None 
VOTE: 2:3 

      The vote did not pass. 
 



MOTION to create a new Parenting Section and put all parenting-related materials along 
with this book in there, then have the subcommittee revisit it in March and present their 
findings to the Board:  Trustee Nick Nakamura 
SECOND: Secretary/Treasurer Joyce Smock 
DISCUSSION: None 
VOTE: 4:1 

      The vote passed. 
 

2.2 Building a Better Organization (BBO) Update (Information) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD 
Executive Director 

Staff have been working with Rocky Mountain Performance Excellence (RMPEx) and received 
the first level of recognition 1.5 to 2 years ago.  The District has now achieved the second level.  
Rather than applying for the next level, they plan on focusing on ensuring that everything the 
leadership is doing is being deployed throughout the entire organization.  They will do so by 
communicating what they are doing and why they are doing so.  They will also update their 
Values Statements and will take recommendations to the Board.  The Board will also see a 
change in the Board Communications, which will have more information and data.  
Furthermore, they will focus on this at next year’s All Staff Day. 

 Information only.  No action required. 
 

2.3 Strategic Plan Update (Information) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director, and Elena 
Rosenfeld, HPLD Community Engagement and Strategies Manager 

Elena Rosenfeld presented an update on the organization’s Strategic Plan and pointed out that 
priorities are being organized by Gather, Get, and Grow.   
Gather represents the library spaces where people gather, and will be huge in 2024 with all the 
construction that will be going on.  It will be a huge draw on staff time and resources. 
Get is about connecting people with the materials and help they need, and much of the 
operational work falls into this category.  
Grow is the life skills pipeline, which will develop programs that focus on personal success and 
workforce development, and it is a big priority.  This area will also focus on building better 
internal alignment and the Baldridge Award.  
 
In summary, the priorities will be construction, internal alignment, and the life skills pipeline. 
Elena added that staff will be constantly assessing the plan, and she will keep the Board 
informed on what’s going on.  Dr. Hortt added that the District has way too many focus areas 
and was spreading staff way too thin. 

Information only.  No action required. 
 

2.4 Wember Task Order for Hudson Public Library New Location Project (Action) - Dr. Matthew 
Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 

The Inter-Governmental Agreements (IGAs) with the Member Libraries states that the District 
will reimburse Owners Rep costs for Members.  Hudson Public Library plans to possibly build 
in Keenesburg or Lochbuie in 2024, and has requested that the Board approve Wember Inc’s 
Task Order and reimburse the cost of their services per the guidelines.   

MOTION to fund $99,000 to Hudson Public Library for the first project they initiate: 
Trustee Nick Nakamura 
SECOND: Trustee Gerri Holton 
DISCUSSION: None 
VOTE: 5:0 

 



2.5 Programming Policy Revision (Action) – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 
Dr. Hortt reported that the HPLD Programming Policy was revised on November 15th, 2021 
and it included significant changes.  Following the change, some concern was expressed, and 
staff reached out to the American Library Association Office of Intellectual Freedom, who gave 
feedback.  It was planned to be incorporated during the next review policy; however, under 
legal counsel HPLD made the decision not to change the policy until after the possibility of 
legal action passed.  The legal issue has been resolved and Legal Counsel has made the 
suggested additions to the policy.  The additional language can be found in the Board packet.  
Legal Counsel Bill Garcia added that these follow the HPLD policies and way they have been 
followed. 
 
Trustee Gerri Holton suggested that under the heading Controversy, the third bullet can be 
taken out because it is addressed in the second bullet and invites controversy.  Trustee Jana 
Caldwell added that that statement is the most controversial part of the policy and can continue 
to be a problem.  She also recommended that the Harwood Model be defined. 
Dr. Hortt and Legal Counsel Garcia agreed to delete the bullet as suggested, and they stressed 
that the language that was proposed is important to keep as is.  Therefore, no other changes will 
be made. 

MOVE to accept the additions as presented and add a link to the Harwood Model: 
Trustee Nick Nakamura 
SECOND: Secretary/Treasurer Joyce Smock 
DISCUSSION: Dr. Hortt recommended referring any changes to the Governance 
Committee. 
VOTE: 4:1 
 
MOVE to refer the Controversial sentence to the Governance Committee for review and 
report back at the October meeting: Trustee Nick Nakamura  
SECOND: Trustee Gerri Holton 
DISCUSSION: None 
VOTE: 5:0 

 
3.0 DIRECTORS REPORT 

3.1 Review Draft Agenda – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 
a. October 9, 2023 RS 

Dr. Hortt went over the proposed Agenda, which is focused primarily on the 2024 Budget and 
the procedure for his annual performance review. 
 
Trustee Nick Nakamura suggested adding the recommendation to the Controversial policy to 
the action items. 

 
3.2 District Updates – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 

Gerri asked what the increase of 64% in Specialty Checkout for Member Libraries was due to.  
Dr. Hortt will follow up with the answer. 
 
HPLD will provide laptops for presenters at the 2023 Regional Workforce Symposium that will 
be held at Aims Community College for both Larimer and Weld Counties’ workforce groups. 
 
Staff will start to circulate and discuss IGAs to the Members. 
 

https://www.mylibrary.us/wp-content/uploads/2023/09/HPLD-Board-Packet-9.18.2023-1.pdf


He reported that the District has received one Board application for Region 3 and eight 
applications for the At Large position.  
 
Construction updates: 

He gave an update on the Centennial Park Library construction.  They are closed at this point. 
 
Staff are working with the Town of Mead and the Mountain View Fire Rescue on a formal 
development agreement. 
 
They are moving forward with the Grover project on the entitlement process. 
 
For the Lincoln Park property, the buyer is working with the City of Greeley to resolve the 
parking contingency that was in the contract. 

 
Chair Poncelow is sitting on the DSS construction project, and he would like to stay on as 
former Trustee Mary Roberts did.  Also, the Board will need to make new assignments in the 
November meeting. 
 

4.0 BOARD COMMENTS 
4.1 Chair Ken Poncelow invited the Board to HPLD’s All Staff Day on October 6th.   

 
4.2 Secretary/Treasurer Joyce Smock said it was a pleasure to come down for Fort Lupton’s grand 

opening day.  She also commended the staff for being so forward-thinking on Baldridge. 
 

4.3 Other Board Members 
Jana Caldwell said that the sound was great for this meeting.  She attended the open house for the 
Fort Lupton Public and School Library and was impressed with the efforts to join in with the 
City’s Trappers Days festival.  Congratulations on the new library! 
 
Teresa Curtis told that she received a text of photos of her grandchildren at a bilingual storytime 
at the Fort Lupton Public and School Library.  They live close to the Carbon Valley Regional 
Library but are enjoying going to Fort Lupton’s.  She also gave a shoutout to Kim Parker for her 
efforts and communication. 
 
Gerri Holton introduced Thomas Samblanet, Fort Lupton Public and School Library’s Director, 
and thanked him for being a great asset and working wonders in programming and the new 
library.  She also thanked Elena Rosenfeld for her work on the Strategic Plan. 
 
Nick Nakamura gave kudos to the Yes!Fest staff and to Ft. Lupton staff for the grand opening and 
the library.  He also asked about the bus stop in front of LINC.  Dr. Hortt replied that since 8th 
Avenue is a state highway, they are working on converting that portion to be able to be able to put 
the bus stop in. 
 
Chair Poncelow thanked Thomas Samblanet for hosting. 

 
8.0  ADJOURNMENT AT 6:53 P.M.: 

There being no further business, 



MOTION to adjourn the meeting: Secretary/Treasurer Joyce Smock 
SECOND: Trustee Nick Nakamura 
DISCUSSION: None 
VOTE: 5:0 

 
 
 
 
             
HPLD Board Secretary/Treasurer   Recording Secretary 
Joyce Smock      Kim Parker 
 
 



HIGH PLAINS LIBRARY DISTRICT  
BOARD OF TRUSTEES COMMUNICATION  
 
 

Meeting date:  October 9, 2023 
Type of item: Action 
Subject: Proposed Budget for 2024 
Presented by:  Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director & Natalie Wertz, Finance Manager 
Recommendation: Staff recommend that the board accept the proposed budget and schedule the 
public hearing and final vote for the December 11, 2023 board meeting. Staff further recommend 
the board also approve and schedule a secondary public hearing to be scheduled on December 29th, 
2023 should Proposition HH pass; to certify the mil levy  

 
Background 
As required by state statute, we are presenting the proposed budget for 2024.  
 
The proposed budgeted revenues are $70,590,790 and proposed budgeted expenditures are 
$57,989,790 for an increase in fund balance of $12,601,000. The 2024 proposed budgeted revenues 
have increased 32.50% from the 2023 budget. The major source of revenue for the District is derived 
from a proposed 3.177 mill levy for operations applied to the assessed value of portions of Weld and 
Boulder County properties. The 2024 proposed budget includes funds for a Mead Library, a Grover 
Library, renovations at Carbon Valley Library, renovations at Farr Library, DSS Expansion, and a 
quality level of library services. The proposed budget includes planning for a 4% merit increase for 
staff and additional personnel to support the innovation spaces, volunteer activity, and facility use, 
and provide other library services. Since the certificates of participation were paid off in December 
2019, there is no proposed 2024 budget for the debt service fund.  
 
The proposed budget does not include the impact of Proposition HH if it passes in the November 
election.  Proposition HH would decrease property tax revenue and would also therefore decrease 
distributions to the member libraries.  Preliminary estimated valuations from the county assessors 
with the impact of Proposition HH indicate that HPLD property tax revenue would be approximately 
$790,000 less and distributions to member libraries would be about $112,000 less if Proposition HH 
passes. 
 
Proposition HH would also delay the budget process.  The deadline for the county assessors to release 
final valuations would be moved from December 11 to December 29.  So, if Proposition HH passes, 
the board would need to schedule a meeting and public hearing in late December (December 29) to 
certify the mill levy. 
 
Considerations 
The proposed budget has been reviewed by the Finance Committee and is being recommended for 
approval.  
 
Recommendation 



Staff recommend that the board accept the proposed budget and schedule the public hearing and final 
vote for the December 11, 2023, board meeting. Staff further recommend the board also schedule a 
secondary public hearing to be scheduled on December 29th, 2023, should Proposition HH pass; to 
certify the mil levy  







































































































































































































































HIGH PLAINS LIBRARY DISTRICT  
BOARD OF TRUSTEES COMMUNICATION  
 
 

Meeting date:  October 9, 2023 
Type of item: Information  
Subject: Executive Director Performance Appraisal 
Presented by:  Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 
Recommendation: Information only, no action to be taken  

 
Background 
All employees of the High Plains Library District receive an annual Performance Appraisal. 
 
Considerations 
The attached documents and forms are used to complete the Executive Director’s annual Performance 
Appraisal: 

• Executive Director Performance Appraisal Timeline & Process 2023 
• Executive Director Performance Self Appraisal template 
• 360 Degree Appraisal template 
• Executive Director Performance Appraisal template (Updated in 2023 to include a section 

regarding developing and executing the Strategic Plan) 

 
 
Recommendation 

Information only, no action to be taken 



HPLD Human Resources September 2023 Page 1 of 1   

 

Executive Director Performance Appraisal  
2023 Timeline & Process 

 
 

Step 
 

 
Activity 

 
Target Date 

1 

 
Executive Director completes Self Appraisal 

& 
Executive Director’s direct reports complete 

360 Degree Appraisal 
 

By  
Tuesday, October 31, 2023 

2 

 
Completed Self Appraisal, completed 360 

Degree Appraisal, and the link to the 
Performance Appraisal form are emailed to 

Trustees 
 

By  
Thursday, November 2, 2023 

3 
 

Trustees complete the Performance 
Appraisal form in Survey Monkey 

 

By  
Tuesday, November 21, 2023 

4 

 
A Performance Appraisal report is created 
that assimilates the Trustees’ comments 

and ratings. 
 

n/a 

5 
 

The Performance Appraisal report is 
distributed to the Trustees. 

 

By  
Thursday, November 30, 2023 

6 

 
Trustees discuss the Performance 

Appraisal with the Executive Director in an 
Executive Session. 

 

On  
Monday, December 11, 2023 

7 

 
Merit Increase effective date.  

 
(The average overall rating is used by 

Human Resources to identify the 
appropriate merit increase at the same time 

and in the same fashion as all HPLD 
employees.)   

 

On 
Sunday, January 7, 2024 

 



Page 1 of 3 
 

 
 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
PERFORMANCE SELF APPRAISAL 

 
Self Assessment - Review of Core Competencies 

 
The following attributes describe expectations of High Plains Library District work 
performance.  Please review these areas prior to completing the self-assessment 
work sheet attached.   
 
1. Focuses On The Customer:  Consistently demonstrates awareness that our 

customers are our partners and enable us to thrive as a library district.  Listens, 
understands, and anticipates customers’ needs and uses that knowledge to create 
solutions to problems thus providing better service than the customer expects; treats 
the internal customer as a team mate and collaborates to create a high level of 
customer service ; looks for new opportunities to enhance customer satisfaction.  
 

2. Takes Initiative:  Acts quickly and independently when the situation demands it; 
uses self-responsibility when a need is identified and takes appropriate action without 
being prompted or reminded; taking the role of leader, proactively recommends 
process improvements or solutions to problems.  Accomplishes this within the 
framework of the district operating principles, policies and guidelines.  
 

3. Contributes To A Positive Work Environment:  Works as a fully productive team 
member; treats others with respect, dignity, and understanding; discourages negativity 
in the workplace by always focusing on collaborative solutions; realizes that the 
organization is a living, growing entity that is always in a state of innovation; 
expresses concerns in a constructive way; demonstrates commitment to 
organizational mission, vision and goals; supports creative proposals focusing on 
what can work; helps others to embrace change and growth.   
 

4. Strategic and Systems Thinking:  Understands the mission of the HPLD, realizes 
how their job function impacts the operation of the organization; views the 
organization as a system that is constantly growing based upon continuous learning; 
supports the organization’s growth by demonstrating flexibility, takes a positive and 
proactive attitude toward changing job demands, deals creatively with challenges or 
problems.   
 

5. Pursues Personal Development:  Committed to personal learning and growth; 
actively seeks opportunities for continuous learning and self-development; requests 
feedback and welcomes advice when it is offered; alters behavior to reflect new 
insights and changing circumstances; takes personal responsibility for staying focused 
on the current situation in order to design and implement necessary solutions and 



Page 2 of 3 
 

changes.  Demonstrates personal commitment to contribute their highest quality 
expertise to customers.  
 

6. Continuous Improvement:  Adopts the use of techniques learned in order to analyze 
and capture ideas that create continuous improvement, innovation, and learning; seeks 
new and better ways to do their job; and identifies ways to make improvements to 
processes and procedures to add value to the organization.  
 

7. Takes Pride In The Workplace:  Performs day-to-day activities and job 
responsibilities in ways that support the organization’s commitment to quality; 
provides a pleasant, safe, clean environment for patrons; speaks positively about the 
workplace to customers.   

 



Page 3 of 3 
 

     
 
 

 
 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
PERFORMANCE SELF APPRAISAL  

 
 
         Name        Date 
      
 
 

1. What tasks, duties, assignments, or other accomplishments would you like to see 
recognized in this performance appraisal? 

 
 
  
 

2. What have you done over the past year to improve your job performance? 
 
 

 
 

  
3. What can you do over the coming year to improve your job performance and/or 

increase your job satisfaction? 
 
 

 
 
 

4. Please list any areas you would like to improve or change within your department, 
organization and/or team(s). 

 
 
 
 
 

5. Summarize the outcome of your personal development goals.  Include in this 
summary any unexpected results or individual growth attained by completing this 
process. 



360 Degree Executive Director Appraisal

For direct reports of the Executive Director:

Please enter your name and job title in the blanks provided.  

For the multiple-choice questions, please select the option indicating your level of agreement to the
statement.  In the event that rater has not had occasion to observe the conduct, please select "Have
not experienced or observed".  Please provide any additional comments in the comment box provided
at the end. 

The information provided will be reviewed by the Board of Trustees as part of the Executive Director's
Performance Appraisal.

* 1. Name 

2. Job Title 

3. The Executive Director's conduct is both positive and consistent. 

Strongly agree

Agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Disagree

Strongly disagree

Have not observed or experienced.

1



4. I feel safe to be myself with the Executive Director.  

Strongly agree

Agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Disagree

Strongly disagree

Have not observed or experienced.

5. I understand the specific expectations for my work. 

Strongly agree

Agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Disagree

Strongly disagree

Have not observed or experienced.

6. I receive helpful feedback from the Executive Director. 

Strongly agree

Agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Disagree

Strongly disagree

Have not observed or experienced.

7. I feel supported in developing new skills. 

Strongly agree

Agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Disagree

Strongly disagree

Have not observed or experienced.

2



8. I get the help that I need from the Executive Director to solve problems.  

Strongly agree

Agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Disagree

Strongly disagree

Have not observed or experienced.

9. Additional comments 

3



 

Page 1 of 6 
 

 

EXAMPLE ONLY 
DO NOT COMPLETE 

*Trustees will be provided an internet link via email to complete this 
online. 

 
2023 

Executive Director Performance Appraisal  
 

Executive Director Name: Dr. Matthew Hortt 

 
 

Board Member Name 
 

 
Date 

 
 
 

 

Form Instructions:  Indicate the performance level for each of the items.  Write 
comments to explain the ratings. In responding to the form, Board members could refer 
to the plan of service, board minutes, usage statistics, program results or other 
information sources from the year.  Submit this form to the Executive Secretary for 
compilation.    

Rating scale:  Write a number next to “Rating” where indicated. 

1 - Cannot assess  

2 - Needs improvement  

3 - Meets expectations  

4 - Exceeds expectations in some areas  

5 - Exceeds expectations in all areas  

 

 
 



 

Page 2 of 6 
 

1. PLANNING 
 
Establishes both short and long term plans to meet future needs. 
 
Shows foresight in recognizing problems in areas of responsibility. 
 
Foresees changes and trends relevant to area of responsibility. 
 
Sets and achieves clear and measurable goals and reasonable deadlines. 
 
Helps the Board monitor the District's relevancy, effectiveness and results. 

Comments: 

 

Rating: 

 

2. ADMINISTRATION: 

Provides general oversight of all District activities and assures a smoothly functioning 
and efficient organization. 

Manages day-to-day operations. 

Assures that the District has suitable systems, policies and processes, including 
evaluation, for personnel management, accounting and fund management, facilities, 
information technology and library services.  

Develops policy recommendations and procedures that adhere to laws and regulations 
at the federal, state and local levels. 

Oversees application for and implementation of contracts and grants. 

Assures program quality and District stability through development and implementation 
of standards and controls, systems and procedures and regular evaluation.  

Comments: 

 

 

Rating: 



 

Page 3 of 6 
 

 

3. FINANCIAL 

Prepares and manages the annual budget and audit. 

Oversees the fiscal accountability of the District and assures adequate controls. 

Tracks and adheres to financial plan. 

Makes sound decisions that consider cost/benefit. 

Accurately estimates expense levels, capital budgets, and other factors. 

Assures an effective fund development program by providing leadership in developing, 
implementing and evaluating fundraising plans.   

Comments: 

 

 

Rating: 

 

4. DECISION MAKING AND JUDGEMENT 

Offers policy recommendations to the Board. 

Accumulates all relevant information prior to making job-related decisions. 

Maintains professional knowledge and awareness of best practices and trends. 

Presents well considered alternatives when making recommendations. 

Makes decisions and communicates them in a timely manner. 

Comments: 

 

 

Rating: 



 

Page 4 of 6 
 

 

5. COMMUNICATION: 

Keeps the Board fully informed regarding District condition and all important factors 
influencing it.   

Frames significant questions and complex issues in ways that facilitate Board and/or 
staff dialogue and action.   

Keeps informed on library operations. 

Advises of budget matters, progress toward goals, status of issues, etc. 

Provides information and makes recommendations regarding policy decisions. 

Is aware of the importance of points of interaction where the exchange of information, 
support, influence and cooperation may have a very significant impact on the programs 
and policies of the District. 

Serves as the District's chief spokesman and advocate for issues relevant to the District.  

Consistently hones the skills of establishing and maintaining effective working 
relationships with patrons, members, member libraries, community leaders, employees 
and the general public. 

Consistently displays integrity and models the District's values. 

 

Comments: 

 

 

Rating: 

 

6. MANAGEMENT EFFECTIVENESS 

Delegates, then supervises performance. 

Maintains composure under trying circumstances. 

Effectively manages continuity, change and transition. 



 

Page 5 of 6 
 

Deals effectively with demanding situations and designs and implements effective 
interventions.   

Comments: 

 

 

Rating: 

 

7. EMPLOYEE RELATIONSHIPS AND DEVELOPMENT 

Insures there is a system to select competent employees and train and develop 
employees. 

Periodically meets with employees to share information that will affect them. 

Comments: 

 

 

Rating: 

 

8. ORGANIZATIONAL RELATIONSHIPS 

Positively accepts feedback. 

Demonstrates skill in communicating with others orally and in writing. 

Shows appropriate assertiveness in expressing and advocating point of view. 

Facilitates the integration of the District into the fabric of the community by offering 
services, programs and support to individuals and organizations, and by use of effective 
marketing and communication activities.   

Listens to patrons, volunteers, donors and others in order to improve services and 
generate community involvement and engagement.   

 



 

Page 6 of 6 
 

 

9.  STATEGIC PLAN 

Develops and executes the strategic plan. 

 

 

Comments: 

 

 

Rating: 

 

 

OVERALL SUMMARY SECTION 

Summarize the Executive Director’s performance by providing comments and averaging 
your individual section ratings. 

Overall Summary Comments: 

 

 

Overall Rating (average of nine individual section ratings): 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Regular Session Agenda 
Monday, November 13, 2023 

5:00 p.m. 
LINC Library Innovation Center  
501 8th Ave, Greeley, CO 80631 

 
This is also streamed virtually by GoToMeeting and viewed from your computer, tablet, or smartphone.  
https://www.mylibrary.us/hpldboardmeetings.  To view the Board meeting online, use this link and select the date 
of the meeting you want to join.  If you have public comments, you may submit questions at the time of signing 
up for the meeting.  All participants will be muted.  
 
New to GoToMeeting?  Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/399313765 
 
If you wish to address the Board via Public Comment, please attend the meeting in person.  If you 
are unable to attend in person, you can submit public comments to the Board prior to the Board 
meeting via Formstack: https://hpld.formstack.com/forms/board_questions 
 
The High Plains Library District Board may take action on any of the following agenda items as presented or 
modified prior to or during the meeting, and items necessary or convenient to effectuate the agenda items.   
 
1.0 OPENING OF MEETING 

1.1 Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance 
1.2 Approval of Agenda  
1.3 Approval of Consent Agenda 

a. October 9, 2023 Regular Session Meeting Minutes 
1.4 The Good We Do 
1.5 Public Comment 

 
2.0 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION/ACTION 

2.1 Rocky Mountain Performance Excellence Recognition (Information) - Michael S. Gratz, RMPeX 
Executive Director 

 

https://www.mylibrary.us/hpldboardmeetings
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/399313765
https://hpld.formstack.com/forms/board_questions


2.2 Program Policy Review (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 
2.3 Construction Updates (Information) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 
2.4 Trustee Appointments (Information) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 
2.5 2024 Holiday Schedule (Action) – Dr. Matthew Hortt, Executive Director & Eric Ewing, HPLD  

Human Resources Associate Director 
2.6 Board Meeting Calendar (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 
2.7 Intergovernmental Agreement List of Services with Member Libraries (Information) – Dr.  

Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 
      2.8 HPLD Vision & Values Review (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 

 
3.0 DIRECTORS REPORT 

3.1 Review Draft Agenda – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 
a. December 11, 2023 RS 

3.2 District Updates – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director 
 
4.0 BOARD COMMENTS 

4.1 Chair Report 
4.2 Vice-Chair 
4.3 Secretary/Treasurer 
4.4 Committees 
4.5 Other Board Members 

 
5.0 ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
Upcoming meetings: 
December 11, 2023, 5:00p.m.:  HPLD Board of Directors Meeting - Regular Session  
LINC Library Innovation Center, 501 8th Ave, Greeley, CO 80631 
 



1 
 

 
Associate Director of Public Services  
What's Happened in the last 30 days? 

• Participated in DSS Expansion and Mead architect interviews 
• Participated in Erie Teen Librarian interviews 
• Finalized Kersey desk schedule 

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days? 
• DSS Expansion kick-off meeting 
• Mead kick-off meeting 

Carbon Valley Operations 
What's Happened in the last 30 days? 

• The Nature Play Zone  had over 85 participants at the grand opening. 
• The new Career & Workforce Development Librarian, Marie Kaufman, began on 

September 25. 
• Adult Services Librarian, Diana Grover, attended the Carbon Valley Chamber of 

Commerce Luncheon. 
• Library Manager, Melanie Goldman, and Librarian, Marie Kaufman, attended the 2023 

Workforce Symposium on September 26. 

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days? 
• Carbon Valley Regional Library is collaborating with Weld County Department of Public 

Health and Environment’s Tobacco Education & Prevention Program on October 5, to 
deliver the Vaping 101 prevention class in both English and Spanish. 

• Children’s Librarian, Amanda Pittman, and MOVE Librarian, Bridget Parker, will be 
exhibiting at Firestone's 2023 Halloween Safe Night on October 28. 

 
Erie Branch Operations 
What's Happened in the last 30 days? 

• Three hundred people attended the opening reception for our 4th Annual Juried Youth Art 
Show on September 9th. 

• The library's booth at Erie's Thriving Through Change event on September 8th saw 60 
people. 

• Our September 10th grandparent's tea had 35 families join us for a lovely afternoon. 

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days? 
• We will be having a Monster Mash program on October 5th where kids can create their 

own monsters that will be part of a coloring book. We expect it to be a graveyard smash. 
• Our Colorado History series continues on October 26th with award winning nature 

photography Jeremy Janus. 
• Kids ages 8 to 12 can learn how to make their own artistic robot on October 15th with DIY 

Scribbling Doodle Bot! 

 
 
 

MONTHLY BOARD OPERATIONAL UPDATES    September 2023 
 



2 
 

Farr Operations 
What's Happened in the last 30 days? 

• Playdate Cafe, a new program, funded through a grant from Growing Readers Together 
has had a positive response with an average of 30 parent/caregiver/children attending. 

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days? 
• October 3 Teentober kicks off on Oct 3 with a visit from the Butterfly Pavilion at 4 

p.m.  Other Teentober events: 
• October 9 Monster Diamond Art 4 pm 
• October 16 Bat Boxes 4 pm 
• October 23 Ceramic Pumpkins 4 pm 
• October 30 Spooky Shrinky Dinks 4 pm 
• October 10 and 12-University Schools 6th grade class tours for 180 students 
• October 16 Spookifying Paintings at 5:30 pm for adults 
• October 17 Early Literacy Fair: Launch Into Early Literacy 9-11 a.m. 
• October 25 Make Your Own Spell Jar at 6 p.m. for adults 

 
Kersey Operations 
What's Happened in the last 30 days? 

• Kersey staff, along with MOVE staff, participated in the Kersey Days event. 

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days? 
• Implementation of desk schedule. 

LINC Operations 
What's Happened in the last 30 days? 

• YES!fest (Youth Engineering and Science Festival) is at LINC on Saturday, September 16 
was a huge success. 1460 people experienced hands-on Science Experiments, 
Demonstrations, and Workshops from over 30 exhibitors.  

• The Golden Gallery Art Exhibit Reception was held on Wednesday, September 20 from 
4pm to 6pm. More than 200 people attended. The exhibit will be on display until October 
20.  

• Career Servies and Workforce Development Librarian Bethany Lanphere represented the 
High Plains Library District at the Career-Connected Education – A Colorado Pathways 
Conference that offers a forum to connect individuals across various sectors (P-12, 
postsecondary education, and industry) to engage in discussion, exploration, and learning 
about best practices for a pathways-focused education-to-workforce system. The 
conference was on September 19 -20 on the Auraria Campus in downtown Denver. 

• Librarian Bethany Lanphere and Library Manager Melissa Beavers attended the 2023 
Workforce Symposium at Aims Community College Welcome Center, on Tuesday, 
September 26.  

 

 
 



3 
 

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days? 
• Greeley Evans D6 is a hosting a Wellness Fair for employees at LINC on Monday, October 2.  
• Staff Day will be held at LINC on Friday, October 6 
• Library Manager Melissa Beavers will be giving three talks at the Colorado Association of 

Libraries Conference (CALCON) held at Embassy Suites from October 12 to October 14.  
• LINC will be receiving the Innovated Spaces Award at the CALCON Luncheon on October 13.   

Riverside Operational Work 
What's Happened in the last 30 days? 

• Attended the Member Director and Branch manager meeting in Eaton. 
• In partnership with the Weld Food Bank the Riverside library is offering after school 

snacks Monday – Friday from 3:30 to 5:00 p.m. for kids 0 to 18 years of age. 
• Supporting patrons while CP is closed - increase in foot traffic 

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days? 
• Putting together community partnerships that the Riverside library staff can help support 

the MOVE department. 

Collections Operational Work 
What's Happened in the last 30 days? 

• Reassigned Collection Development responsibilities after Sharon Flohr's retirement. Lori 
Johnson will be the new selector for children's materials, while Meagan Day will take over 
adult fiction, large print, teen books and graphic novels. 

• Completed ordering and continued receiving Fort Lupton School opening day materials. 

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days? 
• Hire Collection Development Librarian for A/V and downloadable materials. 

CRM Operational Work 
What's Happened in the last 30 days? 

• Project Connect materials creation 
• Yesfest promotion 

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days? 
• Solar eclipse programming promotion 
• Yesfest 2024 marketing planning 
• Promotional item delivery 

 
Facilities Operational Work 
What's Happened in the last 30 days? 

• Assisted with construction at Centennial Park and attended construction meetings. 
• Attended quarterly safety meeting including contacting police to remove homeless 

encampments at Lincoln Park and LINC and assisted with false fire alarm at LINC, entry 
door schedule changes for DSS, update keys in Knox boxes for FD and HVA 
recommendations. 

• Hired new facilities tech. 



4 
 

• Completed numerous work orders for all locations including assisting with 
subcontractors and vendors into various locations to complete work. 

• Scheduled wall protection panel installations for children's and study rooms at Erie. 
• Scheduled solar panel removals/storage and roof replacement for Centennial Park.  
• Completed pest controls such as removing live snake from inside building, dead snake 

inside HVAC roof top unit, mice, bed bugs, roaches. 
• Expanded exterior concrete drains in parking lot and sidewalk drains at Kersey. 
• Scheduled 2022-23 snow removal for all locations including schedule changes for 

Kersey. 
• Completed furniture moves for Lincoln Park, Centennial Park and DSS including moving 

archives. 
• Completed cleaning at all locations including carpet and window cleanings.  
• Started annual performance appraisals. 
• Scheduled the installation of generator transfer switch at Kersey. 
• Completed landscape maintenance at all locations including fence repairs at DSS and 

tree trimmings at Farr. 
• Completed MOVE vehicle maintenance and inspections. 
• Completed renting of lift for installation of room antenna at Riverside banquet room. 
• Completed HVAC preventative maintenance all locations including repairs to software 

during construction project at Centennial Park and replacement of boiler at DSS and 3 
exhaust fans at Farr. 

• Completed Request For Proposal for replacement of 4 HVAC roof top units at DSS. 
• Assisted with several storm water issues at LINC.   
• Assist with Art and Music show at Carbon Valley.  

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days? 
• Complete work orders. 
• Complete protective wall panel installations at Erie. 
• Update HVAC computers all locations. 
• Attend construction meetings at Centennial Park. 
• Install and secure the Moon tree at Erie. 
• Assist with staff day 2023. 
• Clean and order supplies for all locations.  
• Erie exterior Art installations. 
• MOVE vehicle maintenance/inspections and record keepings. 
• Complete building winterizations including landscape and irrigation winterizations. 
• Complete roof replacement at Centennial Park and reinstall solar panels. 
• Facilities tech orientation. 
• Complete 4 roof top unit replacements at DSS.  
• Complete annual facilities staff performance appraisals.   

 

 



5 
 

Finance Operational Work 
What's Happened in the last 30 days? 

• Continued work on 2024 budget 
• Attended ColoTrust Public Funds seminar September 26 
• Attended HPLD All Staff Day October 6 
• Work on insurance renewal 
• CPE - continuing professional education 

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days? 
• Continued work on 2024 budget 
• Work on insurance renewal 
• Plan to attend Flood & Peterson Annual Symposium October 27 

Friends & Foundation Operational Work 
What's Happened in the last 30 days? 

• The Friends & Foundation Board application closed on September 11. One application 
was received.  

• Friends & Foundation staff will reviewed 20 Requests for Funding Support. The funding 
requests were then sent to the F&F Finance Committee for review and Board Designated 
Fund recommendation.  

• Finalized solicitations for the Innovation Luncheon on 10/17. 
o 7 event sponsors 
o $16,000 raised in gross revenue  
o 42 anticipated attendees 

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days? 
• Staff Day 10/6 
• Final event preparations for the Innovation Luncheon on 10/17 
• Q4 Board meeting preparations 
• End of Year fundraising preparations  

 
Human Resources Operational Work 
What's Happened in the last 30 days? 

• Total Employees- 283* 
• Open Positions - 10 
• Job Applications Received - 96 
• New Hires - 3 
• Resignations - 3 
• Training Requests - 45 

*ADP Employee Count report produced at time of submitting the Board report. 
 
What's Coming Up in the next 30 days? 

• All Staff Day 
• Performance Reviews 

 



6 
 

Information Technology & Innovation Operational Work 
What's Happened in the last 30 days? 

• CP remodel - completed phase support work including removal of computers, data room 
reconfiguration 

• Member circuits - upgrades in process for Eaton and Platteville.  NPPL has requested 
hold on upgrade.  

• Infrastructure refresh - servers, switch, access point refresh continues  (Riverside 
currently in process) 

• Copier Refresh - next round of copiers due to be refreshed ordered.  Target deployment 
by year end.  

• LINC - paging system finalized  
• Open position interviews completed  
• Larimer county intern started  
• RMPEX/Baldrige Presentation on the Smartbadge 
• Refresh labs (qty 2) prepped and will go into service Jan 1  
• Planning work  

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days? 
• CP - staff to receive Smartbadges 
• Platteville - circuit upgrade scheduled first week in October (new provider now available) 
• New hire starts October 11  
• AV (LINC and Fort Lupton) -  final components are in.  Finalize schedule to complete work 

(challenging with rooms now in use - labor to complete estimated at 40 hours) 
• Prep computers for next rounds of refresh (Riverside, Farr, CVR) 
• Ongoing strategic planning work meeting series starts for SLT 
• Planning for next 24 months  

 
 
Community Engagement & Strategies Operational Work 
What's Happened in the last 30 days? 

• On Thursday, September 7th, the Greeley Dream Team hosted their Community of 
Champions breakfast. As usual, there was a strong turn-out for the event although 
numbers appeared to be a bit lower than in past years. 

• On Saturday, September 9th, the Sunrise Clinic celebrated their 50th Anniversary by 
hosting a community-wide fair at their Monfort Family Clinic location in Evans. The event 
seemed to be a success with many community members attending in addition to staff 
from the various Sunrise locations in Northern Colorado. I was able to chat briefly with 
Representative Mary Young and Noel Rincon who is now working in Senator Bennet's 
office. 

• On Friday, September 15th, the Centennial Area Health Education Center hosted an event 
to celebrate the completed Be Mindful exhibit which shares stories on the importance of 
emotional and mental health, suicide-awareness, and options for help. The exhibit is 
currently on the 2nd floor of the Aims Greeley Campus Student Commons.  The display 
will be coming to the Erie Community Library near the end of the year.  



7 
 

• Updating Contacts 
o This month had a focus on updating District information. In addition to updating 

our list of partnerships for internal tracking, time was spent insuring that the 
information Rocky Mountain 2-1-1 has the new Fort Lupton Public & School Library 
location and no longer lists the old Lincoln Park library. 

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days? 
• Collective Impact - Aging Well: The Aging Well initiative is now connecting with other 

efforts such as Thriving Weld's Healthy Mind & Spirit's fighting loneliness and the North 
Front Range Metropolitan Planning Organization's mobility programs to heighten both 
their reach and impact. These efforts focus on all of Weld County while the team's project 
with AARP is mostly focused on Greeley, Evans, and Garden City. 

• Conferences: Elena will be attending CALCON in her role as Colorado's representative to 
the Mountain Plains Library Association and to support the Legislative Committee 
program on Saturday.  She will also be heading to the New Mexico Library Association 
conference at the end of the month to co-present with representatives from Aims Kiefer 
Library and UNC Libraries about the value of collaborating. 

SERVICES 
 
Service – Materials Sharing 
What's Happened in the last 30 days? 

• Continued tweaking of the new mobile app 

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days? 
• Determining standards for materials sharing equipment 

Service – Meeting Rooms 
What's Happened in the last 30 days? 

• Planning for the replacement of the current meeting room reservation platform, Spaces. 

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days? 
• Evaluating meeting reservation platforms including the LibCal platform. 

Service – Personalized Services 
What's Happened in the last 30 days? 

• Work on updating Adult and Teen personal reading list request forms. 
• BAL form updated to accommodate the Centennial Park remodel renovation dates. 
• EC meeting canceled. 
• October TIC classes posted. 

What's Coming Up in the next 30 days? 
• EC meeting 

 
 
 
 
 



8 
 

Service – Programming  
What's Happened in the last 30 days? 
 

Date Program Attendance Location 

9/20/2023 Exact Change String Trio 90 LINC 

9/11/2023 Family Storytime 60 Erie Community Library - Erie 

9/8/2023 Thriving Through Change 60 Erie Community Library - Erie 

9/14/2023 Tales for Tots 58 Erie Community Library - Erie 

9/2/2023 Drop-in Gaming 56 LINC 

 


	1.2 HPLD Board Agenda 10.9.23 RS
	1.0 Opening of Meeting
	1.1 Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance
	1.2 Approval of Agenda
	1.3 Approval of Consent Agenda
	a. September 18, 2023, Regular Session Meeting Minutes

	1.4 The Good We Do
	1.5 Public Comment

	2.0 Items for Information/Action
	2.1 Preliminary Budget (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	2.2 Executive Director Annual Performance Appraisal (Information) – Eric Ewing, HPLD Human Resources Associate Director

	3.0 DIRECTORS REPORT
	3.1 Review Draft Agenda – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	a. November 13, 2023 RS

	3.2 District Updates – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director

	4.0 BOARD COMMENTS
	4.1 Chair Report
	4.2 Vice-Chair
	4.3 Secretary/Treasurer
	4.4 Committees
	4.5 Other Board Members

	5.0 ADJOURNMENT

	1.3 HPLD Board Minutes 8.21.23 RS and ES
	1.0 Opening of Meeting at 5:15PM
	1.1 Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance

	All were Present unless noted:
	Chair Ken Poncelow was excused
	Vice-Chair Mary Heberlee
	Secretary/Treasurer Joyce Smock
	Trustee Jana Caldwell
	Trustee Teresa Curtis attended online
	Trustee Gerri Holton
	Trustee Nick Nakamura

	Vice-Chair Heberlee read the following statement into record:
	High Plains Library District is dependent on the trust of its community to successfully achieve its mission. Therefore, it is crucial that all Trustees conduct business on behalf of the High Plains Library District with the highest level of integrity,...
	1.2 Approval of Agenda
	MOTION to approve the agenda: Trustee Gerri Holton
	SECOND: Secretary/Treasurer Joyce Smock
	DISCUSSION: None
	VOTE: 5:0

	1.3 Approval of Consent Agenda
	a. July 17, 2023 Regular and Executive Sessions Meeting Minutes
	b. August 1, 2023 Special and Executive Sessions Meeting Minutes
	MOTION to approve the consent agenda: Trustee Jana Caldwell
	SECOND: Trustee Nick Nakamura
	DISCUSSION: None
	VOTE: 5:0

	1.4 The Good We Do
	1.5 Public Comment

	2.0 Items for Information/Action
	2.1 Reconsideration Request Follow-up (Action) – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	MOTION to accept the recommendation made by staff to leave the book as is: Trustee Gerri Holton
	SECOND: Trustee Jana Caldwell
	DISCUSSION: None
	VOTE: 3:3
	Motion to move the request back to the reconsideration committee: Trustee Gerri Holton

	2.2 Reconsideration Subcommittee Assignment (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	DISCUSSION: None
	VOTE: 5:0
	MOTION to appoint Trustees Nick Nakamura and Gerri Holton to the Reconsideration Subcommittee: Trustee Joyce Smock
	SECOND: Trustee Jana Caldwell
	DISCUSSION: None
	VOTE: 5:0

	2.3 Dacono inclusion into the District (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	a. MOU between Dacono and the District
	b. Resolution 23-2 to include Dacono in the District
	MOTION to approve and sign the MOU with the City of Dacono and approve Resolution 23-2: Secretary/Treasurer Joyce Smock
	SECOND: Trustee Nick Nakamura
	DISCUSSION: None
	VOTE: 5:0

	2.4 Wember Task Orders (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	a. Mead Library
	b. DSS expansion and archive
	MOTION to approve the proposed task order for Mead and direct the Director to sign the task orders: Trustee Nick Nakamura
	SECOND: Trustee Gerri Holton
	DISCUSSION: None
	VOTE: 5:0
	MOTION to approve the proposed task order for the DSS Expansion and direct the Director to sign the task orders: Trustee Jana Caldwell
	SECOND: Secretary/Treasurer Joyce Smock
	DISCUSSION: None
	VOTE: 5:0

	2.5 Mead final plat proposal (Action) – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	MOTION to move forward with the Mead survey and final plat: Secretary/Treasurer Joyce Smock
	SECOND: Trustee Jana Caldwell
	DISCUSSION: None
	VOTE: 5:0


	3.0 DIRECTORS REPORT
	3.1 Review Draft Agenda – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	a. September 18, 2023 RS

	3.2 District Updates – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director

	4.0 BOARD COMMENTS
	4.1 Vice-Chair Mary Heberlee is pleased with the expansions into the District: namely Kersey, Grover, Mead, etc.
	4.2 Secretary/Treasurer Joyce Smock reported that the Briggsdale Library will have to replace their heating system.  She thanked HPLD for all they do to help the library.
	Dr. Hortt added that the District will be a sponsor of the Briggsdale Library craft show: a fundraising event for the library.
	4.3 Other Board Members

	5.0 EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO C.R.S. § 24-6-402(4)
	5.1 C.R.S. § 24-6-402(4) (e) Determining positions relative to matters that may be subject to negotiations; developing strategy for negotiations; and instructing negotiators – Lincoln Park Library
	5.2 C.R.S. § 24-6-402(4) (b) Receiving legal advice on specific legal questions from an attorney. - Programming Policy

	MOTION to enter Executive Session under C.R.S. § 24-6-402(4) – Pursuant to section C.R.S. § 24-6-402(4) (e), determining positions relative to matters that may be subject to negotiations; developing strategy for negotiations; and instructing negotiato...
	An executive session of the Board of Trustees of the High Plains Library District convened at 6:44p.m. on August 21, 2023 for the sole purpose of discussing the topics listed above as authorized by C.R.S. § 24-6-402(4).  Trustees Mary Heberlee, Joyce ...

	6.0 conclusion of executive session and reconvening of Regular Session at 7:58PM:
	MOTION: Trustee Nick Nakamura
	SECOND: Secretary/Treasurer Joyce Smock
	Discussion: None
	VOTE: 5:0
	7.0 Items for Information/Action, CONTINUED
	MOTION to accept the purchase offer contract for the Lincoln Park building as received: Trustee Nick Nakamura
	SECOND: Trustee Gerri Holton
	DISCUSSION: None
	VOTE: 5:0

	MOTION to adjourn the meeting: Secretary/Treasurer Joyce Smock
	SECOND: Trustee Gerri Holton
	DISCUSSION: None
	VOTE: 5:0


	2.1 HPLD Board Communication 10.9.2023 - Proposed Budget 2024
	2.1a Proposed Budget HPLD 2024
	2.2 HPLD Board Communication 10.9.2023 - Executive Director Performacne Appraisal_
	2.2A Executive Director Performance Appraisal Timeline Process 2023
	2.2B Executive Director Self Appraisal
	Name        Date

	2.2C 360 Degree Executive Director Appraisal template
	2.2D Executive Director Performance Appraisal 2023
	3.1 HPLD Board Agenda 11.13.23 RS
	1.0 Opening of Meeting
	1.1 Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance
	1.2 Approval of Agenda
	1.3 Approval of Consent Agenda
	a. October 9, 2023 Regular Session Meeting Minutes

	1.4 The Good We Do
	1.5 Public Comment

	2.0 Items for Information/Action
	2.1 Rocky Mountain Performance Excellence Recognition (Information) - Michael S. Gratz, RMPeX Executive Director
	2.2 Program Policy Review (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	2.3 Construction Updates (Information) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	2.4 Trustee Appointments (Information) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	2.5 2024 Holiday Schedule (Action) – Dr. Matthew Hortt, Executive Director & Eric Ewing, HPLD  Human Resources Associate Director
	2.6 Board Meeting Calendar (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	2.7 Intergovernmental Agreement List of Services with Member Libraries (Information) – Dr.  Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	2.8 HPLD Vision & Values Review (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director

	3.0 DIRECTORS REPORT
	3.1 Review Draft Agenda – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	a. December 11, 2023 RS

	3.2 District Updates – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director

	4.0 BOARD COMMENTS
	4.1 Chair Report
	4.2 Vice-Chair
	4.3 Secretary/Treasurer
	4.4 Committees
	4.5 Other Board Members

	5.0 ADJOURNMENT

	6.0 Monthly Board Operational Updates - September 2023
	Blank Page
	ADP1BE9.tmp
	1.0 Opening of Meeting at 5:02PM
	1.1 Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance

	All were Present unless noted:
	Chair Ken Poncelow
	Vice-Chair Mary Heberlee was excused
	Secretary/Treasurer Joyce Smock
	Trustee Jana Caldwell
	Trustee Teresa Curtis
	Trustee Gerri Holton
	Trustee Nick Nakamura

	Chair Ken Poncelow read the following statement into record:
	High Plains Library District is dependent on the trust of its community to successfully achieve its mission. Therefore, it is crucial that all Trustees conduct business on behalf of the High Plains Library District with the highest level of integrity,...
	1.2 Approval of Agenda
	MOTION to approve the agenda: Trustee Gerri Holton
	SECOND: Secretary/Treasurer Joyce Smock
	DISCUSSION: None
	VOTE: 5:0

	1.3 Approval of Consent Agenda
	a. August 21, 2023 Regular Session Meeting Minutes
	MOTION to approve the consent agenda: Secretary/Treasurer Joyce Smock
	SECOND: Trustee Gerri Holton
	DISCUSSION: None
	VOTE: 5:0

	1.4 The Good We Do

	2.0 Items for Information/Action
	2.1 Reconsideration Request Follow-up (Action) – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	MOTION to send the issue to the Challenge Committee: Trustee Gerri Holton
	SECOND: Trustee Jana Caldwell
	DISCUSSION: None
	VOTE: 2:3
	SECOND: Secretary/Treasurer Joyce Smock
	DISCUSSION: None
	VOTE: 4:1

	2.2 Building a Better Organization (BBO) Update (Information) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	2.3 Strategic Plan Update (Information) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director, and Elena Rosenfeld, HPLD Community Engagement and Strategies Manager
	Information only.  No action required.

	2.4 Wember Task Order for Hudson Public Library New Location Project (Action) - Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	The Inter-Governmental Agreements (IGAs) with the Member Libraries states that the District will reimburse Owners Rep costs for Members.  Hudson Public Library plans to possibly build in Keenesburg or Lochbuie in 2024, and has requested that the Board...
	MOTION to fund $99,000 to Hudson Public Library for the first project they initiate:
	Trustee Nick Nakamura
	SECOND: Trustee Gerri Holton
	DISCUSSION: None
	VOTE: 5:0

	2.5 Programming Policy Revision (Action) – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	SECOND: Secretary/Treasurer Joyce Smock
	SECOND: Trustee Gerri Holton
	DISCUSSION: None
	VOTE: 5:0


	3.0 DIRECTORS REPORT
	3.1 Review Draft Agenda – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director
	a. October 9, 2023 RS

	3.2 District Updates – Dr. Matthew Hortt, HPLD Executive Director

	4.0 BOARD COMMENTS
	4.1 Chair Ken Poncelow invited the Board to HPLD’s All Staff Day on October 6th.
	4.2 Secretary/Treasurer Joyce Smock said it was a pleasure to come down for Fort Lupton’s grand opening day.  She also commended the staff for being so forward-thinking on Baldridge.
	4.3 Other Board Members

	MOTION to adjourn the meeting: Secretary/Treasurer Joyce Smock
	SECOND: Trustee Nick Nakamura
	DISCUSSION: None
	VOTE: 5:0





